CONTRACTORS LICENSE BOARD

Professional and Vocational Licensing Division Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs State of Hawaii

Minutes of Meeting

<u>Date</u> :	Friday, July 21, 2023
<u>Time</u> :	9:00 a.m.
<u>Place</u> :	King Kalakaua Conference Room, King Kalakaua Building Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs 335 Merchant Street, 1 st Floor, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813
<u>Present</u> :	Jerry Nishek, Vice-Chairperson Paul K. Alejado, Member Clyde T. Hayashi, Member Eric Higashihara, Member Joseph O'Donnell, Member John Polischeck Jr., Member Maurice Torigoe, Member Randall Lau, Member Daryl Suehiro, Member Candace Ito, Executive Officer Lei Ana Green, Executive Officer Kerrie Shahan, Executive Officer James Paige, Deputy Attorney General Lausei Taua, Secretary
Excused:	Neal Arita, Chairperson
<u>Guests</u> :	John Caro, JSC Construction Dennis Jocco, Joao Electric LLC Michael Baldwin, Powur PBC Peter T. Iriarte Ryan Tongg, Powur PBC Ryan Takahashi, Hawaii Electricians Market Enhancement Program Fund
Call to Order:	There being a quorum present, Vice-Chairperson Nishek called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.
<u>Agenda</u> :	The agenda was posted on the State electronic calendar as required by Hawaii Revised Statutes ("HRS") section 92-7(b).
<u>Minutes</u> :	It was moved by Mr. Alejado, seconded by Mr. Torigoe, and unanimously carried to approve the Application Committee Meeting Minutes of July 3, 2023, and the Board Meeting Minutes of June 23, 2023.
<u>Amendment</u> <u>to Agenda</u> :	It was moved by Mr. Alejado, seconded by Mr. Polischeck, and unanimously carried to approve the following amendment to the agenda:
	Owner-Builder Exemption Applications b. Paul Ely

<u>Committee</u> Reports:

1. <u>Scope of Activity Committee:</u> Paul Alejado and John Polischeck

Regulated Industries Complaints Office

Requests a determination of whether the C-31 Masonry contractor who contracted and performed the following work on the residence project at TMK 2-3-017:016 is in violation of section 16-77-33(c), Hawaii Administrative Rules ("HAR"):

- a. Lay out, excavate lower elevation for workshop and bath;
- b. Lay out, excavate footings, install steel per plan;
- c. Lay out, install CMU per plan and grout solid per plan;
- d. Waterproof, install drain and rock behind retaining walls;
- e. Set up, place & finish concrete lid over safe room per plan;
- f. Set up, place, and finish lower slab, front porch and lanai posts per plan; and
- g. Set up, place and finish concrete cap on safe room

At 9:03 a.m., it was moved by Mr. Alejado, seconded by Mr. Polischeck, and unanimously carried to enter into executive session pursuant to HRS section 92-5(a)(4) to consult with James Paige, Deputy Attorney General, on questions and issues pertaining to the Board's powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and liabilities.

At 9:15 a.m., it was moved by Mr. Polischeck, seconded by Mr. Lau, and unanimously carried to move out of executive session and to reconvene to the Board's regular order of business.

It was by moved by Mr. Higashihara, seconded by Mr. Polischeck, and unanimously carried to not consider this agenda item, because the matter could come back before the Board for final adjudication.

<u>Chapter 91, HRS,</u> Adjudicatory	
Matters:	1. <u>Settlement Agreements</u>
	a. In the Matter of the Contractor's License of Max B. Suiter; CLB 2016-274-L
	Max B. Suiter ("Respondent") had judgements against him from 2010-2014. The

Max B. Suiter ("Respondent") had judgements against him from 2010-2014. The judgements were stayed in bankruptcy court in 2016 and subsequently discharged.

Respondent had tax liens against him from July 8, 2014, to present. Respondent is in the process of repaying the liens.

On his 2010 renewal application (dated August 9, 2010), 2012 renewal application (dated August 8, 2012), 2014 renewal application (dated September 9, 2014), 2016 renewal application (dated September 9, 2016),

2018 renewal application (dated August 6, 2018), and 2020 renewal application (dated July 1, 2020), Respondent answered "no" to Question 4 "Are there any liens or judgements against you?"

If proven at an administrative hearing, the allegations could constitute violations of the following Hawaii Revised Statutes ("HRS") and Hawaii Administrative Rules ("HAR"):

- HRS § 444-30 (false statement);
- HAR § 436B-19(2) (making untruthful statements); and
- HAR § 436B-19(8) (failure to maintain a record of financial integrity).

Respondent agrees to pay an administrative fine in the amount of \$4,000.00. After discussion, it was moved by Mr. O'Donnell, seconded by Mr. Hayashi, and unanimously carried to approve the Settle Agreement Prior to Filing of Petition for Disciplinary Action and Board's Final Order in the above case.

b. In the Matter of the Contractors' Licenses of CB Tech Services, Inc. and Edwin A. Bocoboc; CLB 2021-139-L

RICO alleges that CB Tech Services, Inc. and Edwin A. Bocoboc ("Respondents") contracted with an unlicensed contractor to perform flooring work for two flooring projects, the Waimano Ridge Improvements to Buildings and Site, and Hawaiian Airlines Cargo and Maintenance Facility in 2017 (hereinafter the "Projects").

If proven at an administrative hearing, the allegations would constitute violations of the following statute and rule:

- HRS 444-17(17) (entering into a contract with an unlicensed contractor for work requiring a license); and
- HAR 16-77-71(a)(5) (RME responsible for violations of HRS Chapter 444 and HAR Title 16 Chapter 77).

Respondents agree to pay an administrative fine of \$5,000.00.

After discussion, it was moved by Mr. O'Donnell, seconded by Mr. Polischeck and unanimously carried to approve the Settle Agreement Prior to Filing of Petition for Disciplinary Action and Board's Final Order in the above case.

Executive Session:

At 9:22 a.m., it was moved by Mr. Polischeck, seconded by Mr. Alejado and unanimously carried to enter into executive session pursuant to HRS §92-5(a)(1), to consider and evaluate personal information relating to individuals applying for professional or vocational licenses cited in HRS §26-9, and to consult with James Paige, Deputy Attorney General, on questions and issues pertaining to the Board's powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and liabilities pursuant to HRS section 92-5(a)(4).

At 11:01 a.m. it was moved by Mr. Polischeck, seconded by Mr. Alejado, and unanimously carried to move out of executive session and to reconvene to the

Board's regular order of business.

<u>Appearances</u> <u>Before the</u> <u>Board</u> :	 a. Pedro Penatello Baja Industrial Welding Inc. "A" General Engineering Mr. Penatello requested an appearance and was not present. After discussion, it 			
	was moved by Mr. Higashihara, seconded by Mr. Alejado, and unanimously carried to deny Baja Industrial Welding, Inc. and Mr. Penatello's applications for licensure in the "A" General engineering classification in accordance with HAR section 16-77-11(a)(4) and HRS sections 444-12(a) and 436B-10(a)(9) for failing to provide the additional information requested by the Board.			
	b. John S Caro, RME JSC Construction LLC "B" General building			
	Mr. Caro withdrew his RME and JSC Construction LLC's applications for licensure in the "B" General building classification.			
	c. Dennis K Joao, RME Joao Electric LLC C-13 Electrical			
	After discussion, it was moved by Mr. Higashihara, seconded by Mr. Alejado, and unanimously carried to approve Mr. Joao and Joao Electrical LLC's applications for licensure in the C-13 Electrical classification.			
<u>Committee</u> <u>Reports</u> :	2. <u>Applications Committee Report</u> Lei Ana Green, Executive Officer None.			
	 <u>Conditional License Report</u> Candace Ito, Executive Officer 			
	 a. Haleakala Services LLC James N. Whitcomb, RME C-37 Plumbing C-42 Roofing C-60 Solar power systems C-61 Solar energy systems 			
	The Board discussed amending the conditions on Haleakala Services LLC's license. It was moved by Mr. Higashihara, seconded by Mr. Alejado, and unanimously carried to defer further discussion and			

determination of the amended conditions on Haleakala Services LLC's license to its next meeting.

4. Applications Committee

Applications Committee Recommendations

- a. Request for Change in Business Status
- b. Request for Waiver of Bond Requirement
- c. Applications for Licensure

It was moved by Mr. Higashihara, seconded by Mr. Alejado, and unanimously carried to approve, defer, deny or withdraw the license applications on the Applications Committee Attachment in the above categories as attached to the meeting minutes.

Ratifications:

Randy P. Sapala, RME (Reactivate) Pan-Pacific Mechanical LLC C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning

It was moved by Mr. Higashihara, seconded by Mr. Alejado, and unanimously carried to ratify the approval of Mr. Sapala's reactivation application.

5. <u>Owner-Builder Exemption Applications</u>

a. Steven and Debora Rich b. Paul Ely

It was moved by Mr. Higashihara, seconded by Mr. Alejado, and unanimously carried to approve both a. and b.

- 6. <u>Examination Committee</u> Jerry Nishek, Vice-Chairperson
 - a. Contractors Examination Summaries

The Contractors Examination Summary for June 2023 was distributed to the Board for their information.

<u>Election of Officers</u>: Vice Chairperson Nishek opened the floor for nominations for the office of Chairperson and Vice Chairperson.

Mr. Polischeck nominated Mr. Arita as Chairperson and Mr. Nishek as Vice Chairperson. The nominations were seconded by Mr. Alejado. There being no other nominations for the office of Chairperson and Vice Chairperson, Mr. Arita was elected Chairperson and Mr. Nishek was elected Vice Chairperson by

Recovery
Fund:Recovery Fund Report:
Zale T. Okazaki's Recovery Fund Litigation Reports dated July 14, 2023 was
distributed to the Board for their information.
None.Next Meeting:Thursday, August 17, 2023Adjournment:There being no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at 11:08
a.m.

Reviewed and approved by:

Taken and recorded by:

<u>/s/ Candace Ito</u> Candace Ito Executive Officer <u>/s/ Lausei Taua</u> Secretary

8/10/23

[x] Minutes approved as is.[] Minutes approved with changes. See minutes of .

APPLICATIONS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS

- 3.a. Request for Change in Business Status
- 3.b. Request for Waiver of Bond Requirement
- 3.c. Approve applications, subject to all requirements except examinations.

Applications

<u>A</u>:

1. Aurora Glazing Solutions Ltd Ryan L Chacanaca, RME C-22 Glazing and tinting

- 2. BrightView Landscapes LLC Thomas C Donnelly, RME C-27 Landscaping
- CI Services Inc DBA CIS Hawaii William A Baley, RME C-42 Roofing C-55 Waterproofing C-56 Welding
- Cynergy Professional Systems LLC Richard McDowell, RME C-15 Electronic systems
- 5. Divan Plumbing Systems LLC Cody W Divan, RME C-37 Plumbing
- 6. Brigido D Dumot (Individual) C-27 Landscaping
- Envision.Design.Build LLC Parker J Beck, RME C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs
- 8. Benjamin D David Gilliland, RME Ex Machina Builders LLC "B" General building
- Modern Renovations Hawaii LLC Bryce J J Colombel, RME C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs
- Noka Solutions LLC Enoch G Allred, RME C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs
- 11. Powur PBC Jack W Lando, RME "B" General building
- RD Design 808 LLC Roycen K. Dehmer, RME C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs
- 13. Leslie T Yokotake (Individual) "B" General building

Dual Status – BrightView Landscapes Development Inc.

Applications <u>B</u> :	Approve applications; subject to all requirements including examinations in Parts I and II, except as otherwise noted.				
	1.	Alcal Specialty Contracting Inc. Sergio A. Pineda, RME "B" General building	(Additional classification)		
	2.	Aviat U.S. Inc Gary R Heutmaker, RME C-15b Telecommunications	(Additional classification)		
	3.	Herwin Langaman Bacud (Individual) C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning			
	4.	Andrew Gear Biggs, RME ISEC Incorporated C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs			
	5.	Efren Yard Maintenance LLC Efren F Pascual, RME C-27 Landscaping			
	6.	GKY Construction LLC Grant Y. Yamane, RME "B" General building			
	7.	Corey Evan Green, RME Hawaii Energy Systems LLC C-13 Electrical			
	8.	Hawaiian Solar & Plumbing Inc Ralph L Kibby Jr, RME C-62 Pole and line C-13 Electrical (approve 06/23)	(Additional classification)		
	9.	Hawaiian Welding LLC Michael E Whaley, RME C-56 Welding			
	10.	JCS Electric LLC Justin K Choy, RME C-13 Electrical			
	11.	JM Drywall Inc. Jeremiah P. Miller, RME C-12 Drywall			

- 12. Joao Electric LLC Dennis K Joao, RME C-13 Electrical
- Mitchell K Katayama, RME Akamai Builders Inc. C-31 Masonry
- 14. Ralph L Kibby, RME Hawaiian Solar & Plumbing Inc.
 "B" General building (approve 6/23) C-62 Pole and line
- 15. Sam D. Kim, RME K O Builders LLC "B" General building
- 16. Kore Construction LLC Shane E.K. Teves, RME "B" General building
- Timothy K. McElewee, RME Pan-Pacific Mechanical LLC C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning
- Pan Pacific Ventures Sean J Cole, RME C-19 Asbestos
- 19. RM Builders LLC Richard Moreno, RME "B" General building
- 20. RK Electric LLC Ronald M Koki, RME C-13 Electrical
- 21. System Setups LLC Hugo M Reis, RME C-15 Electronic systems
- True Craftsman Enterprises LLC Jesse Oguma, RME C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs
- 23. Robert C Weigel, RME Unitek Insulation LLC C-19 Asbestos

Applications <u>C</u>:

Withdraw applications.

(Additional classification)

- 1. JSC Construction LLC (Additional classification) John S. Caro, RME "B" General building Salvatore Dominick Marino, RME 2. Valley Isle Pumping Inc. "A" General engineering C-37e Treatment and pumping facilities (defer 07/23) Deny applications; failure to show requisite experience and/or failure to Applications show good reputation for honesty, truthfulness, financial integrity, and fair <u>D</u>: dealing. 1. Baja Industrial Welding Inc. Pedro Penatello, RME "A" General engineering Applications Defer applications; for further investigation or request for additional documentation. <u>E</u>: 1. 7 C's Construction LLC Clinton Kay Conder, RME "B" General building 2. 22&W Construction Inc Emberly V Leonida, RME "B" General building C-7 Carpet laying C-21 Flooring Absolute Electric & Controls LLC 3. Brent S Shigeta, RME C-13 Electrical Accurate Builders & Associates LLC 4. Job Garcia, RME "B" General Building 5. Derek K Akiona, RME (Dual Status – Du
 - Air Boss LLC Guy Edgar Adair, RME C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning

Po'okela Electric LLC

C-13 Electrical

7. All Rock Farm LLC Joseph B Esposito, RME "B" General building (Dual Status – Du Watt's Electric Inc)

- 8. Alta Building Inc Alessandro D Miano, RME "B" General building
- 9. APEX Construction Inc. (Reactivate) Douglas F. Vaioleti, RME "B" General building
- 10. Apex Telecom LLC Dung T Ton, RME C-15b Telecommunications
- 11. Aerocom Systems LLC Kevin J. Brown, RME C-37c Vacuum and air systems
- 12. Ahtna Infrastructure & Technologies LLC Michael Selhay, RME "B" General building
- 13. Anacleto Joey Boy S. Alcantara VI, RME Group Builders Inc.
 "A" General engineering
 "B" General building
 C-1 Acoustical and insulation
 C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
 remodeling and repairs
 C-12 Drywall
 C-33b Taping
 C-36 Plastering
- 14. Ali'i Pacific Construction LLC Micah K. Gibson, RME C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs
- 15. Peter R.P. Amerino (Individual) C-27 Landscaping
- 16. Frank Sok An (individual) C-6 Carpentry framing
- 17. Jason Grant Anderholm (Individual) C-13 Electrical
- 18. Cory L. Anderson (Individual) "B" General building

19.	Prentiss N. Anderson, RME S & P Enterprise LLC "B" General building	
20.	Richard Andrews (Individual) C-31 Masonry C-32 Ornamental, guardrail, and fencing C-49 Swimming pool C-51 Tile	
21.	Shandell P Apilando (Individual) C-33 Painting and decorating	
22.	Apply-A-Line LLC Garrett J. Sullivan, "A" General engineering RME	(Additional classification)
23.	Atlas Trenchless LLC Dimitrios D.D. Lagios, RME C-68 Horizontal drilling and micro tunneling	
24.	B7 Hawaii LLC James D. Arthur, RME "A" General engineering "B" General building	
25.	BSET LLC Chad A. Pimentel, RME C-15 Electronic systems C-15b Telecommunications C-68TN Communication tower	
26.	Siarhei Balabkin (Individual) C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning	
27.	Banah Construction LLC Yu Ming Cai, RME "B" General building	
28.	Banah Construction LLC Brandon Yongki Hong, RME "B" General building	
29.	Alissa E. Bautista, RME Rosendin Electric Inc. C-13 Electrical	

30.	Best Plumbing & Electric LLC Scott T Shin, RME "B" General building	(Additional classification)
31.	Big Island Renovation Inc Michael L Strasser, RME "B" General building	
32.	Big Island Stone Fabrication and Restoration LLC Manuel O Benavides, RME C-51 Tiling	(Reactivate)
33.	Big River Building LLC Adam C. Wilson, RME "B" General building	
34.	Blue Dot Renovations and Remodeling LLC Rodolfo Buena Vista Jr, RME C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs	
35.	Breen Builders LLC David Breen, RME C-41 Reinforcing steel	(Additional classification)
36.	Budget Holdings Inc Christopher P Cunningham, RME C-22a Glass tinting	
37.	Timothy W Broersma, RME Elements of Hospitality Inc "B" General building	
38.	Burner Construction LLC Benjamin Calhoun, RME "B" General building C-13 Electrical	
39.	CCI Electrical Services LLC Jeffrey Dawson, RME "B" General building	(Additional classification)
40.	C K N Construction LLC Cy K. Nakamoto, RME C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching	

- 41. The CVC Group Inc. Alejandro S. Russillo, RME "B" General building C-19 Asbestos
- 42. Cancino's Tile & Stone LLC Jaime C. Nieto, RME C-51 Tile
- Albert David Champ, RME Pacific Foundation Inc DBA PFI Drilling and Shoring C-34 Soil stabilization C-35 Pile driving, pile and caisson drilling and foundation
- 44. Charles Whitney Construction LLC Charles P Whitney, RME
 "B" General building
 C-9 Cesspool
 C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching
- 45. City Center Builders Paul D Silen, RME "A" General engineering "B" General building
- 46. Clear View Construction LLC Chuck L Kauhaahaa, RME "B" General building

47. Clevis K. Ching, RME JM Glass Inc. C-22 Glazing and tinting

- 48. Colburn Construction LLC Lee A. Colburn, RME "B" General building
- 49. Commercial Painting LLC Wesley M. Tamanaha, RME C-33 Painting and decorating

(Dual Status – Dragados/ Hawaiian Dredging/Orion JV; and Hawaiian Dredging Construction Company Inc.)

(Dual status – Lee A. Colburn)

(Dual status – Wesley M. Tamanaha)

- 50. Complete Home Solutions Hawaii LLC Eric J. Gallegos, RME "B" General building C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning
- 51. Contract Décor Inc. David M. Stewart, RME C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs
- 52. Jose Contreras Jr, RME Matrix Service, Inc. "A" General engineering C-48 Structural steel

53. C Korenaga LLC Chad-Eric Y. Korenaga, RME "A" General engineering "B" General building (approve 11/22)

- 54. Creative Woodworking Justin A Terpening, RME "B" General business
- 55. Stewart Lee Crockett, RME Rapid Construction Inc "B" General building
- 56. D.A.R.C. Builders LLC Ernesto Meza Jr, RME "B" General building
- 57. DMA Electrical Services LLC Dexter M Agustin, RME C-13 Electrical
- 58. Heath J. Devery (Individual) C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs
- 59. Arist E De Wolff, RME Alakona Corp C-3 Asphalt paving and surfacing

(Dual status – Hiroshi Denki AC LLC)

- 60. Maximillian P De Wolff, RME Alakona Corp C-3 Asphalt paving and surfacing
- 61. Diamond Masonry LLC Jonathan Ka, RME C-31b Stone masonry C-31a Cement concrete
- 62. Diamond Painting LLC Michael J Breeden, RME C-33 Painting and decorating
- 63. Divan Plumbing Systems LLC Cody W Divan, RME C-37 Plumbing
- 64. Dream Home Development Corporation Peter Zhezhelev, RME "B" General building
- 65. Justin N Dudoit, RME Habitat For Humanity Maui Inc "B" General building
- 66. Efficient Electric LLC Christopher Chang, RME C-13 Electrical
- 67. Eric D Eldred (Individual) "B" General building
- 68. Elm Builders LLC Edward R. Lorico-Michin, RME "B" General building
- 69. Erosion Control Applications Inc Nicolas Gonzales, RME C-55 Waterproofing
- 70.Essentia Inc
Jarrod T Hayes, RME(Additional
classification)"A" General engineering

(Additional classification)

- 71. Essential Cabinet Refacing Inc. Ringo J. Pauly, RME C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs 72. Estate Builders Inc. Daniel Jarrett Jr, RME "B" General building 73. Derek J. Fieldsoe, RME Sunpower Corporation Systems C-13 Electrical 74. John R Flaherty (Individual) C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning 75. Foundations Hawaii Inc (Additional Kevin L Pena, RME classification) "B" General building 76. Kevin S. Fukumoto (Individual) C-37 Plumbing 77. Matelita Funaki (Individual) C-31a Cement concrete C-31b Stone masonry 78. Kanale K. George, RME K & S Welding Inc. C-32 Ornamental, guardrail, and fencing C-48 Structural steel C-56 Welding 79. Get Er Done Contracting LLC David J. Van der Walle, RME "B" General building 80. Robert D. Gewig, RME Pacific Dynamics Corp. "B" General building
- 81. Ferdinand P Guieb (Individual) "B" General Building

- 82. H & S Fencing Harry H. Kahaleauki, RME
 C-32 Ornamental, guardrail, and fencing
- 83. HI Landscaping LLC Kirill Vekhov, RME C-27 Landscaping
- 84. HOA Construction Consulting Ryan L. Eck, RME "B" General building
- 85. Hanale Builders LLC Henry James Correa, RME C-12 Drywall C-42 Roofing
- 86. Eugene Y. Hanashiro, RME Koak Construction LLC "B" General building
- 87. Harmon Inc. Kevin J. Mannen, RME C-22 Glazing and tinting
- 88. Hawaii Building Solutions Nicholas J Uckler, RME C-6 Carpentry framing
- 89. Hawaii Design & Development LLC Matthew S Azouz, RME"B" General building
- 90. Hawaii Plant Finders LLC Linus Soholmar, RME C-27 Landscaping
- 91. Hawaii Window & Door LLC Jason C Boesl, RME C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs
- 92. Hawaiian Concrete Designs Mark Macy Loando, RME C-31 Masonry C-31a Cement concrete C-41 Reinforcing steel

(Additional classification)

- 93. Hawaiian Millworks LLC Jonathan C Clayton, RME "B" General building
- 94. Tim Ting Tong He (Individual) "B" General building
- 95. Hinokawa Electric LLC Roderick Y. Hinokawa, RME C-13 Electrical C-62 Pole and line

96. Hitachi Energy USA Inc. Felipe F. Marques, RME "A" General engineering C-63 High voltage electrical

- 97. Home Remodel and Design LLC Glenn J. Fortune, RME C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs
- 98. Homeworks Restoration Services LLC Ryan James Rahimly, RME C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs
- 99. Alan Curayag Ibarra, RME (Dual status AMM Electrical & Lighting Maintenance Paradise Lighting LLC) LLC C-13 Electrical
- 100. Ian M. Ichimura, RME
 Pural Water Specialty Co. Inc.
 C-4 Boiler, hot-water heating, hot water supply, and steam fitting
 C-37 Plumbing
- 101.Imagine Development Ltd.(Additional
classification)Kawika C. Dowsett, RMEclassification)"A" General engineering
- 102. Infinity Communications LLC Lance J. Umbertis, RME C-15b Telecommunications

- 103. Infinity Electric and Lighting LLC Kevin J McNamara, RME C-13 Electrical
- 104. Infinity Electric and Lighting LLC Brian J Marrocco, RME C-13 Electrical
- 105. Intercool USA LLC Kory Frederick Johnston, RME C-40 Refrigeration
- 106. Island Cabinets LLC Greg Blue Crump, RME C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs
- 107. J & L Construction Inc. Wuneng Chen, RME "B" General building
- 108. JC Hawaii Construction LLC Joel Cudiamat, RME "B" General building
- 109. JDE Construction Inc. John D. Edwards, RME "B" General building
- 110. JM Construction LLC Jonnaven J Monalim, RME "B" General building
- 111. JND Rankin Construction Inc Donald V Rankin, RME "B" General building
- 112. Matthew J Jannings, RME Pacific Foundation Inc DBA PFI Drilling and Shoring C-23 Gunite C-34 Soil stabilization C-35 Pile driving, pile and caisson drilling and foundation
- 113. Lawrence M Jansen, RME ARB Inc C-48 Structural steel

(Additional classification)

(Dual Status – 565 Electric LLC)

- 114. Johnson Controls Security Solutions LLC Ryan W Knowles, RME C-15 Electronic systems
- 115. Judah Enterprises LLC Brett T K Nakamura, RME C-31a Cement concrete
- 116.Kahe Construction LLC(Additional
classification)Keaka K Kaahui, RMEclassification)C-27 Landscaping
- 117. Kahuhipa Land Management LLC Tyler H. Yonemori, RMEC-27 Landscaping
- 118. Kai Malama LLC Ethan Most, RME C-49a Swimming pool service
- 119. Kala Construction and Masonry LLC Gordon I. Kala, Jr., RME
 "B" General building
 C-31 Masonry (withdraw 9/22)
- 120. Jacob M K Kapono, RME Alaka'i Mechanical Corporation C-44 Sheet metal
- 121. Joshua James Karcher (Individual) "B" General building
- 122. Kawamotos Plumbing and Repair LLC Chad H Kawamoto, RME C-37 Plumbing
- 123. King Rock Masonry LLC Faiva L. Amone, RME C-31 Masonry
- 124. Kinnan Engineering Inc Israel A Wafer, RME "A" General engineering
- 125. Kitsap Construction LLC (Additional George A. Baxter, RME classification) "A" General engineering

> 126. KStone Plumbing Corporation Keith K Ishitani, RME C-37 Plumbing 127. Keanu K Kuna, RME (Additional **Uluniu Construction LLC** classification) "A" General engineering 128. Kyndryl Inc. Obed C. Haycock, RME "B" General building 129. Largo Concrete Inc (Additional Shannon E Knell, RME classification) "B" General building 130. Thomas R. Larkin (Individual) "B" General building 131. Allen R. Lau, RME **ASIX Plumbing LLC** C-37 Plumbing Layfield USA Corporation 132. Michael P Neal, RME C-55 Waterproofing 133. Christopher B.H. Lee, RME (Additional AKYO Group LLC classification) "B" General building 134. Jason B Leger (Individual) C-13 Electrical 135. Lena Blue Services Inc. Wade H. Nakayama, RME C-37a Sewer and drain line (withdraw 06/23) C-37e Treatment and pumping facilities 136. Level-It Installations Group Inc Matthew William Lippincott, RME C-44 Sheet metal 137. Stetson C Lindsey (Individual) "B" General building

- 138. Lloyd W. Aubry Co., Inc. Robert J Butler, RME C-16a Conveyor systems C-25 Institutional and commercial equipment 139. Loken Construction LLC Matthew R Loken, RME C-6 Carpentry framing 140. M E I Corporation (Additional Ariel A Daguio, RME classification) C-1 Acoustical and insulation C-12 Drywall C-36 Plastering 141. Leonardo C Machado, RME Avante Group LLC "B" General building 142. Reed R McMackin, RME Pan-Pacific Mechanical LLC C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning 143. Seluini S Mafi (Individual) C-31 Masonry 144. Mainz Builders Hawaii Inc. Morgan Mainz, RME "B" General building 145. Mana Mechanical LLC David R Tuipulotu, RME C-44 Sheet metal C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning 146. Salvatore Dominick Marino, RME Valley Isle Pumping Inc. "A" General engineering (withdraw 07/23) C-37e Treatment and pumping facilities 147. Massingill Construction LLC
 - Jonathan D. Massingill, RME "B" General building

- 148. Master Design Plumbing LLC Erik K Smit, RME C-37 Plumbing
- 149. Kaz M. Masutani, RME KMS Construction LLC "B" General building
- 150. Mawae Construction LLC William T Mawae-Spence, RME "B" General building
- 151. McKeon Door West Inc Darryl Ducharme, RME C-48a Steel door
- 152. Meade Electric LLC Zachariah J. Meade, RME C-13 Electrical
- 153. Kevin F. Medeiros, RMEUnlimited Inc."B" General building

(Additional

classification)

- 154. Darren E. Mertz (Individual) C-49a Hot tub and pool C-51a Cultured marble
- 155. Christopher B. Metzler (Individual)"A" General engineering"B" General building
- 156. Arron M.K. Min, RME Ardent Pacific Construction Inc. "B" General building
- 157. Myles M. Mizokami, RME
 Grace Pacific LLC
 "B" General building
 "A" General engineering (approve 4/23)
- Mocon Pacific Inc.
 Darin R. Fogg, RME
 "A" General engineering
- 159. Jordan K. Mukai (Individual) "B" General building

- 160. Nakasato Contracting LLC Kimberly Nakasato, RME "A" General engineering
- 161. Nak On Wood LLC Spencer M. Nakamura, RME C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs
- 162. Nan Hua Electric LLC Wei He, RME C-13 Electrical
- 163. George Christopher Newman, RME Curt Faus Corporation "B" General building
- 164. Newpark Group, LLC Caleb J Lawson, RME "B" General building
- 165. Next Level Solutions LLC Neal M. Tamashiro, RME C-13 Electrical
- 166. Phong J. Nguyen (Individual) "B" General building C-1 Acoustical and insulation
- 167. Stephen T. Nieman, RME Porter Construction Inc. C-55 Waterproofing
- 168. Nohealani Masonry Contractor Corporation Kepueli Topou, RME C-31 Masonry
- 169. Noka'oi Flooring LLC Daniel E.K. Shinyama, RME C-21 Flooring
- 170. Nolans Big Island Masonry Inc. Keakuahanae K. Nolan, RME C-31 Masonry

(RME to sole) (Additional classification)

(Additional classification)

- 171. Northstar Broadcast Contractors Inc. Jason E. Kardokus, RME "B" General building
- 172. Northstar Recovery Services Inc. John M. Leonard, RME
 C-1 Acoustical and insulation
 C-19 Asbestos
 C-24 building, moving, and wrecking
- 173. Carla Leeann Albeso Notebo, RME JDH Construction Limited "B" General building
- 174. Ohana Air Conditioning LLC Jeffrey R. Esposito, RME C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning
- 175. Ohana Custom Homes Inc Bruce M Parisi, RME "B" General building
- 176. Orion Government Services LLC Brian D. Masten, RME "A" General engineering "B" General building
- 177. Orion Marine Contractors Inc. Brian D. Masten, RME"A" General engineering"B" General building
- 178. Joseph E Orr (Individual) "B" General building
- 179. Kyle V Outzen, RME Garden Isle Tile & Masonry Inc C-31 Masonry
- 180. Pacific Concrete Works, Inc. (Bond Waiver) Eric W. Potter, RME
 "B" General building C-31 Masonry C-41 Reinforcing Steel
- 181. Pacific Construction Builders Inc. Solomoni T. Waka, RME
 C-27 Landscaping
 C-27 Lan

- 182. Pacific Crossings Construction LLC Jonathan B. Inglis, RME "B" General building
- 183. Pacific Industrial Coatings LLC Randall R. Belmonte, RME C-42 Roofing
- Pacific Mobile Welding and Fabrication LLC Riley T. Mansell, RME C-56 Welding
- Pacific Playscapes LLC Zachary L. Debruyne, RME C-3b Play court surfacing C-25 Institutional and commercial equipment
- 186. Performance Mechanical Inc Andrew T Hosler, RME "A" General engineering "B" General building C-4 Boiler, hot-water heating, and steam fitting
- 187. Korey M. Peters, RME Certified Construction Inc. C-42 Roofing
- Scott H. Peterson (Individual)
 C-31a Cement concrete
 C-33 Painting and decorating
- 189. Vincent A Piazza III (Individual) C-51 Tile
- 190. Pettus Plumbing & Piping Inc.Grover P Johnson, RMEC-52 Ventilating and air conditioning
- 191. Pettus Plumbing & Piping Inc. Tony M Robertson, RME C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning
- 192. Roger A Plante, RME Sunnova Energy Corporation C-13 Electrical

- 193. Ernest J M Pontes (Individual) C-51 Tile
- 194. Premier Logistics & Transportations Andranik Mikayelyan, RME
 "B" General building C-37 Plumbing
- 195. Prime Trucking and Excavation LLC Max K Behrens, RME C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching
- 196. Pro Roofing LLC Alessandro Silva, RME C-42 Roofing
- 197. Prospiant Inc. Ananda Bethea, RME C-22 Glazing and tinting
- 198. Puu Malu LLC Evan S. Porges, RME C-13 Electrical
- 199. R&C Enterprises LLC Robert K. Pilato, RME "B" General building
- 200. RDR Painting LLC Taylor J De Reis, RME C-33 Painting
- 201. Tracy G Rodrigues, RME T & T Tinting Specialists Inc C-22a Glass tinting
- 202. Thomas J Roettger Jr, RME Directv LLC C-15b Telecommunications
- 203. SY Construction Inc. Sung J. Yoon, RME "B" General building
- 204. SRT Electrical Services LLC Troy M.R.Y. Kageyama, RME C-13 Electrical

(Additional classification)

(Additional

classification)

- 205. SST Construction LLC Jesse Lee Park, RME C-13 Electrical
- 206. Salisbury & Moore Construction Inc. James A. Gallo, RME "B" General building
- 207. Dong Nan Seo (Individual) "B" General building
- 208. Cody G Seilstad, RME Michel's Pacific Energy Inc. C-62 pole and line
- 209. Brian G Shanklin (Individual) "B" General building
- 210. Brandon A. Silvey, RME Hitachi Energy USA Inc. "A" General engineering
- 211. Nicklaus S Simon, RME Paradise Lighting LLC C-13 Electrical
- 212. Smooth Custom Flooring LLC Jerry Kenji Coronel, RME C-21 Flooring
- 213. Solid Ground Foundation LLC Enele K. Sataraka, RME C-31 Masonry
- 214. Spruce Electric LLC Brian Flaherty, RME C-13 Electrical
- 215. Nathan D Stann, RME (Reactivate) RLE Inc C-13 Electrical
- 216. Stargazer Kauai LLC Troy J Guffin, RME C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs

- 217. John T. Stark (Individual) "B" General building
- 218. Stevens Contracting LLC Lawrence L Stevens, RME
 B General building
 C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching
 C-43 Sewer, sewage disposal, drain, and pipe laying
- 219. Tyler W Summers (Individual) C-27b Tree trimming and removal
- 220. Summit Innovations Development Corp. Mason E. Marlow, RME "B" General building
- 221. Silakivai L Sunia, RME Hard Rocking Hawaii Inc. C-49 Swimming pool
- 222. TST Service Inc Reid Kaneshita, RME "B" General building C-25 Institutional Equipment
- 223. T. Perry and Sons Construction Anthony C Perry, RME C-42 Roofing
- 224. Tai Sheng Electrician and Plumbing LLC Song Lin Zhang, RME
 "B" General building C-13 Electrical
 C-33 Painting and decorating
 C-37 Plumbing
- 225. Zachary B Taylor, RME Layton Construction Company LLC "B" General building
- 226. Technical Rfg Solutions Inc. Vernol L. Leandro, RME "B" General building
- 227. The Nassal Company Matthew S. Brown, RME C-31 Masonry

- 228. Thomas J. Thoene, RME CML Security LLC C-25 Institutional and commercial equipment 229. **Top Rank Construction LLC** Kanakalele J. Silva, RME "B" General building 230. **Top Shape Masonry LLC** Ryan M Dillon, RME C-49 Swimming pool 231. **Top Shelf Cabinet Solutions LLC** Mark Short, RME C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs 232. Trilink Enterprises Inc. Mark J. Strachan, RME "B" General building 233. **Tropical Plumbing & Bath LLC** Walter K Baker, RME "B" General building C-37 Plumbing 234. Loleni G. Tupai (Individual) C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning 235. James C Turner, RME Anderson & Wood Construction Co Inc. "A" General engineering C-13 Electrical (withdraw 6/23) C-62 Pole and line (withdraw 6/23) 236. Kevin Fukuo Uchimura, RME MK Electric LLC C-68TN Communication tower
- 237. Uluniu Construction LLC Keanu K Kuna, RME "A" General engineering "B" General building
- 238. United Irrigation Inc. Anthony J. Cunzio, RME C-27 Landscaping

- 239. Kalin M Velinov (Individual)
 C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and repairs
 C-33 Painting and decorating
 C-51 Tile
- 240. Richard K. Wa'alani Jr., RME Waalani Enterprises LLC "A" General engineering
- 241. Widner Enterprises LLC Reed K Widner, RME C-32 Ornamental, guardrail, and fencing
- 242. Cleve K Woosley Jr, RME CSI Electric Inc. C-13 Electrical
- 243. Zeller Electric Corp Mark Zeller, RME C-13 Electrical